From:

Sent: 13 June 2019 11:34

To: G-2enhalgh. Adam

Ce:

Subject: QBJECTION: Proposed devalopment 2019/1991/P - URGENT

Attachments: CC Server was unable te process raquest. --- CeLld ot fing a part of the path

INorthgatelendPrope.pdf; 226 Tinch ey Objaction (Tinal 10 June).pdf; Appandix -

226 Finchley Road Oljection (10 July 2019).pdf

Dear Adam,
Thank you for our discussions last week.

I hereby submit and attach my objection letter to the above application together with separate Appendix
with supporting photos.

T also tried to submit my objection online but it came back with an error message

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you need any clarification and would appreciate if you can keep me
Tully abreast on your process. T can be conlacled o L your convenience though please note

Kind regards.

Dear Adam,

T um the owrer of the adjcising ground I - |
therefore most direetly impacted by the proposed development.

T have been trving to reach you and left you messages. T would appreciate if you can let me know if you
have any time today for me to meet you in person to discuss some of the concerns I have on the above
application and will be challenging it

I very much lock forward to hearing back from you. I can be contacted on [N NN

Many thanks,






